

“California Supplier” – Amended – June 25, 2008

As used in section 125290.30(i) and in CIRM policies and regulations, “California supplier” means any sole proprietorship, partnership, joint venture, corporation, or other business entity:

(1) whose permanent, principal office or place of business from which the supplier’s trade is directed or managed is located in California; or

(2) that includes a business unit, division or subsidiary whose permanent principal office or place of business from which the unit, division or subsidiary’s trade is directed or managed is located in California, for the specific product or products that are sold by the unit, division or subsidiary to CIRM grantees; or

(3) that employs at least one-third of its total employees in California; or

(4) that produces, builds, or manufactures a product or products in California for the specific product or products that are sold to CIRM grantees; or

(5) that sells a product or products in California, for the specific product or products that are sold to CIRM grantees, so long as the supplier certifies that at least 50% of the cost of the product is attributable to activity undertaken in California.

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0"

Deleted: whose owners or policymaking officers are domiciled in California and

Deleted: , with a minimum of 100,

Deleted: 3

Deleted: specific

Deleted: or products which

Deleted: used

Deleted: by

Deleted: .

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0"

Clean Version

As used in section 125290.30(i) and in CIRM policies and regulations, “California supplier” means any sole proprietorship, partnership, joint venture, corporation, or other business entity:

(1) whose permanent, principal office or place of business from which the supplier’s trade is directed or managed is located in California; or

(2) that includes a business unit, division or subsidiary whose permanent principal office or place of business from which the unit, division or subsidiary’s trade is directed or managed is located in California, for the specific product or products that are sold by the unit, division or subsidiary to CIRM grantees; or

(3) that employs at least one-third of its total employees in California; or

(4) that produces, builds, or manufactures a product or products in California for the specific product or products that are sold to CIRM grantees; or

(5) that sells a product or products in California, for the specific product or products that are sold to CIRM grantees, so long as the supplier certifies that at least 50% of the cost of the product is attributable to activity undertaken in California.